
No. 18.1519.026 

Republic of the 

Department of Qbucation 
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY 

OCT 1 6 2024 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

October 15, 2024 

TO: 
	

All Public Elementary and Secondary Schools 
Heads/ OICs, Administrators 
All Others Concerned 

FROM: 	 M. GONZALES 
si 	t Schools Division Superintendent 

Officer-In-Charge 
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

DATE/TIME: 	October 22, 2024, 9:00 am - 1:00 pm. 

VENUE: 	Muntinlupa Elementary School Conference Room 
Rizal St. Poblacion, Muntinlupa City 

SUBJECT: 
	

Coordination Meeting of School Heads, Public School District 
Supervisors, Education Program Supervisors and CID and SGOD 
Chiefs 

AGENDA: 	To discuss the following: 

1. NCR and Palarong Pambansa 2024 Results 
and Comparative Standing from 2017- 2024 

2. 2025 NCR Athletic Meet Host and Different Working 
Committees 

3. Status of Muntinlupa City Council 
4. Muntinlupa City Council Organizational Chart/Commissioners 

and Coordinators 
5. Status of Scouting Activities in each school: (Memberships, 

Promotions, Unit Leaders and Wood Badge Holders, and 
Scouting Program and Budget) 

6. Other Matters 

ECE/ Coordination Meeting of School Heads, Public School District Supervisors and 
Education Program Supervisors 
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./A Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy Tunasan, ra 
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